



Curriculum vitae

Personal Information

FIRST NAME / SURNAME	Vadim Vorotilov
ADDRESS	Nusupbekov str. 23/14 5, 050002, Almaty, Kazakhstan
TEL	+7 700 550 29 16
EMAIL	fant.geass@gmail.com
DATE OF BIRTH	June 16 1991

Summary

- 8 years of experience working in industry using object-oriented languages and web-related technologies
- Participation in various kind of projects, big and small
- Experience in working with clients and teams from all over the world (Australia, Canada, Norway, Sweden, Russia and others)

Technical skills

PRINCIPLES	SOLID, DRY, KISS, YAGNI, TDD, DDD
LANGUAGES	Ruby, Elixir, Javascript
FRAMEWORKS	Ruby on Rails, Phoenix, React, Vue
STORAGES	PostgreSQL, MySQL, redis
VERSIONING	Git
DEVOPS	Ansible, docker

LANGUAGES	English(fluent), Russian(native)
------------------	----------------------------------

Work Experience

TOTAL EXPERIENCE	8 years
DATES	May 2017 - September 2017
POSITION	Senior Web Developer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Working on backend and frontend apps(Rails/React)
EMPLOYER	WatchTower
DESCRIPTION	Insurance startup based in LA, USA



Curriculum vitae

DATES	July 2015 - March 2016(remote)
POSITION	Senior Web Developer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Implementing integrations with various external APIs
EMPLOYER	Gleam.IO
DESCRIPTION	Marketing startup based in Melbourne, Australia
DATES	December 2014 - April 2015(remote)
POSITION	Senior Web Developer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Creating backend REST API for Android/IOS app
EMPLOYER	ViralFoundry
DESCRIPTION	Web development studio based in Canada
DATES	August 2014 - November 2014(remote)
POSITION	Senior Web Developer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Creating REST API backend for mobile VoIP app
EMPLOYER	PENTA VIDEO SERVICE
DESCRIPTION	Media company based in Moscow, Russia
DATES	July 2013 - June 2014(remote)
POSITION	Web Developer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Refactoring/redesign for crowdculture.se
EMPLOYER	Fabel
DESCRIPTION	Web development studio based in Sweden
DATES	March 2013 - June 2013(remote)
POSITION	Web Developer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Developing new features for CCMS
EMPLOYER	HubWorks!
DESCRIPTION	Company based in Australia
DATES	July 2011 - March 2013
POSITION	Web Developer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Building projects from scratch, backend and frontend
EMPLOYER	iBEC Systems
DESCRIPTION	Leading web development studio based in Kazakhstan



Curriculum vitae

DATES	May 2010 - July 2011
POSITION	Web Developer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Development of Shop CMS
EMPLOYER	ITilect Studio
DESCRIPTION	Web development studio based in Uzbekistan

Education

DATES	2007 - 2010
QUALIFICATION AWARDED	Computer Programmer
INSTITUTION	Samarkand City Professional technical college of Tourism and household services

References

REFERRAL	Stuart McKeown
COUNTRY	Australia
FEEDBACK	It was a pleasure working with Vadim, he refactored our integration codebase, added many new API integrations and also extended functionality of our integration UI for customers.

REFERRAL	Kenny Grant
COUNTRY	Canada
FEEDBACK	Vadim is a great dev, all you need for your rails project.

REFERRAL	David Salajan
COUNTRY	Australia
FEEDBACK	Vadim performed really good in this job. I highly recommend him.